
TO: 

• • 
FLORIDA POBLIC SBRVICB COHHISSION 

Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

:·' ~ ,~.,, ' . 
' . ... .. tsBtsQBAtll2.llts 

August 6, 1998 
I I 
(· <I' 

,.. 
:X 

(h1n,, "' ' N 
VI 

FROM: 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND RePORTINO 

DIVISION OP COMMtiNICATl:ONS (MOSES~ /I;J 
DIVISION OF LBGAL SBRVICBS (BROWN) /.,;1/h # lA 

RE: APPLICATIONS POR CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE 
SERVICE 

AGENDA : 08/18/98 - CONSBNT AQKNDA - PROPOSBD AGENCY ACTION -
INTBRBSTBD PBR.SONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

CRITICAL DATES: NONE 

SPECIAL INSTROCTIONS: NONB 

Please place t he followi ng pay telephone service application 
dockets on the consent agenda for approval: 

l. Docket No. 980847-TC CommunicatJ.on Services o f 
Sarasota, Inc. 
Flo r i da Public Service Commission Cert ifica te No. 5923 

2. Docket No. 980863-TC - Southtel Corporation 
Florida Public Service COmmission Certi ficate No . 5924 

3. Docket No. 9809:Z2-TC - Jack Marion Baker 
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5921 

4. Docket No. 980937 -TC - Supra Telecommunications and 
Information Systems, Inc. 
Florida Public Service ~ission Certificate No. 5922 
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